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26™M February 2009
Dear David

Re: Gladys Richards

Thank you for your letter of 24™ February.

I cannot take this on without jeopardising the progress of the other ten Inquests. I have
had two Pre-Inquest Hearings for those. There are three lever arch files of Advanced
Disclosure and the reason for assumption of jurisdiction is completely different.

We have spéken briefly now and the answer is Thanks but No Thanks.

Good Luck.

Yours sincerely
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AM Bradley
HM Coroner



